
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on February 12, 2020 

at 7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. The LLD records all regular 

Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact 

the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter 

require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

February 12, 2020 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Hummel and Trustee Duffy reviewed the January billings in February 

b. Secretary Swistak and Trustee Sullivan will review the February billings in March 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the January 15, 2020 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 01/31/20, Investment Activity Report, 01/31/20, Current 

Assets Report, 01/31/20, Revenue Report, 01/31/20, and Expense Report, 01/31/20 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/12/20 

5. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

6. Unfinished Business 

a. Facility options: CCS update and discussion 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 

b. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session recordings to retain or destroy. 

9. Executive Session 

a. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether 

for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as 

mandated by Section 2.06 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Duffy, Hummel, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak 

11. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

January 15, 2020 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Thomas Hummel - President 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer 

Emily Swistak - Secretary 

Thomas Duffy - Trustee 

Karen Larson - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Larson reviewed the December billings in January 

b. President Hummel and Trustee Duffy will review the January billings in February 

 

4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the December 11, 2019 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 12/31/19, Investment Activity Report, 12/31/19, Current 

Assets Report, 12/31/19, Revenue Report, 12/31/19, and Expense Report, 12/31/19 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 01/15/20 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Secretary Swistak seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Treasurer Norton stated that she may aim for a meeting in February. 

b. Personnel/Policy - Secretary Swistak stated she met with Director Weinstein and discussed dates 

for a meeting; Committee members agreed to meet on Friday, February 21st at 6 pm. 

c. Physical Plant - Vice President Bartelli stated the Committee met on January 9th. She provided a 

recap of the discussion regarding critical repairs, roof maintenance, HVAC fire safety work, drainage 

work for the east parking area, battery backup, and paging system needs. The Committee endorsed 

upcoming projects such as landscape drainage work and updating the uninterruptable power 

system (UPS) backup and paging system. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked which projects were still on the critical list according to 

FQC. Vice President Bartelli stated that she mentioned them during her committee report. 

Trustee Sullivan asked if all air handlers were done. Vice President Bartelli and Director 

Weinstein confirmed all four air handlers were replaced. Trustee Sullivan commented that 

2 



 

2 
 

a paging system and intercom system are not interchangeable terms. Director Weinstein 

mentioned that departmental budget planning has begun.  

 

6. Unfinished Business 

Facility options: Department statements, Board discussion, and consultant engagement 

 

President Hummel stated that the Board asked staff to provide additional feedback regarding the facility.  

He mentioned that the statements reiterate a lot of what has been discussed at previous Strategic Planning 

meetings. He also stated that he would like to discuss upcoming arrangements with CCS. Director 

Weinstein clarified that Flaherty & Collins is seeking a meeting with the Village.  She also discussed 

opportunities to continue work with CCS. She stated that CCS will attend the next Board meeting to provide 

an update. She said that future arrangements should be in accordance with the rates as quoted in the 

original project exercise contract.  

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked for CCS’s rates. Director Weinstein stated that she did not have 

the information at hand. Trustee Sullivan asked if CCS could provide EPA remediation information 

regarding the Family Square property. Trustee Sullivan stated that she wanted staff to give more 

detail regarding their facility statements. Trustee Duffy asked about the space needs for the next 

10-15 years. Director Weinstein asked the Board if they wanted a more detailed report next month. 

President Hummel commented that the Board is not ready for finer details as of yet. Director 

Weinstein commented that the quarterly reports are provided to inform the Board of activities in 

each department.  She also suggested forwarding additional professional articles to apprise the 

Board of state/national library news and innovation. Trustee Larson asked which local libraries had 

active play areas. The Director of Youth Services gave a few examples including Geneva, Naperville, 

Woodridge, and Downers Grove. Trustee Duffy asked about a deadline regarding Flaherty & Collins, 

the Village, and downtown area discussions. Trustee Sullivan asked about next steps regarding CCS 

and funding. Director Weinstein clarified that expenditures may be different depending on 

renovation or relocation, particularly if a developer is working with LLD on a mixed use property. 

President Hummel stated that the Board should continue to work with CCS at the hourly rate and 

see how things progress. Trustee Sullivan stated that she now disagrees with giving Flaherty & 

Collins permission to include the Library within their downtown concept. She stated that she spoke 

with many people in her neighborhood who don’t want the Library to move. President Hummel 

stated that the downtown area has been discussed for many years.  He suggested that having the 

Library downtown would be a game-changer for the community and that the Board should 

continue discussion on this topic. Director Weinstein suggested that having a public meeting 

regarding downtown options, including discussing public parking, would be helpful.  

 

7. Staff Reports 

 

Discussion: President Hummel stated that he appreciated Director Weinstein’s summary regarding 

the Strategic Plan initiatives that have been accomplished this past quarter. Trustee Sullivan would 

like to see more detail regarding the database packages and their costs. Director Weinstein stated 

that staff are actively budgeting for all materials, including databases. Trustee Sullivan asked about 

the Meadows zone data in the packet. Director Weinstein provided an overview of the data and 

stated that she would provide data for all zones next month.  

 

 

 

3 



 

3 
 

8. New Business 

a. Appoint Committee to prepare FY20/21 Working Budget 

 

President Hummel announced that a Committee of the Whole will be created to prepare the 

working budget. He asked Trustees if they were agreeable to have meetings at 6 pm prior to the 

regular Board meetings in March and April. The Board agreed to this schedule.  

 

b. LLD Friends and Foundation discussion 

 

President Hummel stated that last month, he asked Board members to think of ideas/goals for the 

Friends and Foundation. He mentioned the letters that the Board received from both organizations 

regarding their status and intentions.  

 

Discussion: Vice President Bartelli asked if the organizations wanted to be active and if they 

had plans for fundraising. Director Weinstein said that she understood that they did have 

plans to fundraise and remain supportive of the Library. Director Weinstein reiterated that 

the Foundation is seeking Board input regarding projects/initiatives. President Hummel 

suggested that the Youth Services department might be a good target for fundraising.  

Trustee Duffy thanked the groups for their letters but mentioned that his questions from 

last month remain unanswered. Treasurer Norton commented that she was glad the Board 

received a response but prefers a shared discussion of goals. President Hummel asked 

Trustees for ideas to give the Foundation direction. Trustee Sullivan stated she tried to join 

both organizations but was denied. Trustee Duffy suggested the Foundation initiate a 

marketing strategy to be more effective and build brand awareness. Trustee Sullivan 

mentioned the letters were not signed. President Hummel mentioned the $2,000 grant 

application from the Foundation.  Director Weinstein stated that the grant was a step 

towards refreshing the relationship and opening communication. Trustee Larson 

commented that staff would have a better idea of the Library’s needs than the Board. 

Secretary Swistak mentioned that a couple of years ago, there were negative 

communications regarding the Friends and that the Library Board/Friends relationship has 

been strained since. President Hummel asked the Board if they agreed to ask staff for ideas 

for the grant.  The Board agreed.  Trustee Duffy asked if the Foundation was legally allowed 

to grant money. Director Weinstein said that she understands that the Foundation has 

checked with legal counsel for their activities.  

 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

President Hummel asked how the mini-branches have been doing. The Director of Youth Services stated 

that the mini-branches are doing well. Treasurer Norton encouraged the Board to start looking at funding 

for capital projects. Trustee Sullivan commented about the parking in downtown and costs. Secretary 

Swistak mentioned that her child has attended two teen programs and enjoyed them. Vice President 

Bartelli asked Treasurer Norton about funding sources and the budget. Treasurer Norton stated she is 

focused on the Library’s economic position. Trustee Duffy clarified his frustration regarding the lack of 

dialog with the Friends/Foundation and apologized if his reaction came off harsh. 

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

4 



 

4 
 

The meeting adjourned at 8:36 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on February 12, 2020. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

5 



6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

0

Ja
n

-2
0

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

8
/1

9
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
5

,7
3

8
3

,8
2

5
9

,5
6

3
5

9
,3

7
6

6
3

,6
1

4
7

.1
4

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

6
,3

7
4

3
,8

1
8

1
0

,1
9

2
6

4
,8

5
6

6
9

,4
1

2
7

.0
2

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
2

,1
1

2
7

,6
4

3
1

9
,7

5
5

1
2

4
,2

3
2

1
3

3
,0

2
6

7
.0

8
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,0

9
4

1
,1

6
0

2
,2

5
4

1
5

,1
8

3
1

8
,0

2
0

1
8

.6
9

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,4
3

4
4

,3
6

2
1

1
,7

9
6

7
3

,0
0

5
8

6
,2

5
7

1
8

.1
5

%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,5

2
8

5
,5

2
2

1
4

,0
5

0
8

8
,1

8
8

1
0

4
,2

7
7

1
8

.2
4

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
2

,8
2

5
2

,8
2

5
1

4
,2

8
8

1
7

,9
9

6
2

5
.9

5
%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,7
8

7
1

,7
8

7
1

3
,4

0
2

1
3

,6
4

4
1

.8
1

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

2
1

2
2

1
2

1
,8

1
2

2
,4

2
3

3
3

.7
2

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

4
,8

2
4

0
4

,8
2

4
2

9
,5

0
2

3
4

,0
6

3
1

5
.4

6
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
5

,4
6

4
1

3
,1

6
5

3
8

,6
2

9
2

4
1

,9
2

2
2

7
1

,3
6

6
1

2
.1

7
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,6
9

2
2

,6
9

2
1

7
,5

3
6

1
7

,6
1

7
0

.4
6

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,0
1

7
3

,0
1

7
2

1
,8

8
1

1
8

,8
5

8
-1

3
.8

2
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,3
1

7
1

,3
1

7
1

0
,7

5
1

1
0

,0
0

6
-6

.9
3

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
6

1
9

6
1

9
2

,3
6

3
6

,2
1

7
1

6
3

.1
0

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
5

5
1

5
3

1
5

4
0

.6
5

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,6
5

0
0

7
,6

5
0

5
2

,6
8

4
5

2
,8

5
2

0
.3

2
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

3
,1

1
4

1
3

,1
6

5
4

6
,2

7
9

2
9

4
,6

0
6

3
2

4
,2

1
8

1
0

.0
5

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
8

4
6

5
3

6
0

7
-7

.0
4

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ja
n

 2
0

2
0

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

8
/1

9
Y

T
D

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

9
6

9
2

9
8

2
3

-1
1

.4
1

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,9

7
1

2
0

,5
6

3
2

1
,6

0
3

5
.0

6
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,4
3

0
1

0
,8

2
5

1
0

,4
3

0
-3

.6
5

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
6

0
9

9
9

9
2

2
-7

.7
1

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

5
1

3
2

,7
8

5
2

,7
5

7
-1

.0
1

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,3

3
6

2
1

,0
5

0
2

1
,0

1
2

-0
.1

8
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,4

9
7

1
6

,5
0

5
1

6
,6

6
0

0
.9

4
%

40 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

0

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

8
/1

9
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

9
/2

0
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

0
6

9
3

6
2

1
2

7
9

2
1

8
8

5
-3

.9
1

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
9

1
9

8
5

4
7

2
0

1
,2

4
3

8
,4

4
1

8
,7

7
1

3
.9

1
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
0

2
6

6
7

5
5

-1
7

.9
1

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
4

0
4

2
8

2
3

1
2

3
7

2
.6

0
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
2

0
2

2
1

1
6

-2
3

.8
1

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
7

0
4

7
7

0
9

4
8

4
-3

1
.7

3
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
4

6
5

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

7
4

0
9

5
5

2
9

.0
5

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
2

6
6

9
3

6
4

1
3

5
1

,0
1

3
9

6
2

-5
.0

3
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

2
6

2
9

8
5

4
7

2
4

1
,3

1
8

1
0

,1
2

1
1

0
,4

4
7

3
.2

2
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,6
4

4
1

,6
9

6
2

,3
7

2
6

,7
1

2
4

3
,8

3
1

4
5

,9
4

2
4

.8
2

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

2
4

.0
0

2
9

.0
0

6
5

8
.5

0
5

7
4

.5
0

-1
2

.7
6

%

M
yL

ib
ra

ry
R

ew
ar

d
s 

To
ta

l R
e

gi
st

er
ed

 U
se

rs
6

8
5

N
/A

 *
*

6
8

5
--

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

1
9

0
1

0
1

0
2

9
4

-7
.8

4
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
2

5
5

7
0

0
5

9
5

5
,3

3
8

5
,6

7
3

6
.2

8
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

5
1

5
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

1
7

1
1

7
7

8
8

9
1

2
1

5
.7

4
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

3
9

0
1

2
1

1
7

1
0

9
-6

.8
4

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

4
2

5
7

0
0

7
1

2
6

,1
2

6
6

,5
8

5
7

.4
9

%
C

iv
ic

 F
ac

ili
ty

 U
se

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

8
2

6
4

5
5

7
5

-1
0

.8
5

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

5
1

5
2

1
7

3
1

3
.8

2
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

5
,0

7
1

9
7

,6
7

9
1

0
3

,8
9

7
6

.3
7

%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

8
8

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
4

5
9

1
5

3
9

-8
.8

0
%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
5

6
9

1
0

,9
3

0
8

,8
9

2
-1

8
.6

5
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

0
3

7
4

3
8

0
3

8
.0

8
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

1
,1

3
3

2
,9

6
2

6
,3

2
7

1
1

3
.6

1
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
8

,8
2

7
8

6
,3

8
8

6
5

,8
9

7
-2

3
.7

2
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s 
*

7
8

0
3

7
0

3
,9

3
4

9
6

3
.2

4
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

/ 
Se

ss
io

n
s

2
1

3
/7

5
2

N
/A

 *
*

4
0

5
/7

5
2

--

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

fo
r 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

9
.

**
 "

D
o

w
n

lo
ad

s 
St

at
s"

 b
eg

an
 in

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9
 a

n
d

 "
Se

ss
io

n
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
0

.

41 



42 



43 



44 



FUND LIBRARIES 
Fully fund fiscal year 2021 state appropriations for the 
Illinois Secretary of State’s grant programs, equalization 
grants, and per capita grants for public libraries, school 
libraries, and library systems. Approve appropriations for 
the Illinois State Library and higher education institutions 
including state university and community college academic 
libraries for the benefit of students, their families, and our 
communities. Increase the per capita and per student grant 
rates for public libraries and school libraries, respectively,  
to keep pace with increased expenses libraries will incur  
due to the mandated minimum wage increase.      

OPPOSE ADDITIONAL UNFUNDED 
MANDATES 
Hundreds of unfunded mandates have been imposed 
on units of local government, only one of which is the 
minimum wage increase. Libraries are among the smallest 
property tax recipients, and opportunities to raise other 
sources of revenue to address mandate imposition are 
virtually non-existent. Consequently, unfunded mandates 
often result in library service reductions, exacerbating the 
strain that has been placed on our schools, parks, and other 
community organizations. 

PRESERVE LIBRARY FUNDING 
SOURCES
Public libraries’ primary funding source is local property taxes. 
A statewide property tax freeze preempts local control. Local 
library trustees’ primary duty is to manage local revenues and 
expenditures. A freeze nullifies this most basic responsibility. 
Attempts to reform the property tax system must protect our 
ability to raise local funds for local needs. A freeze is especially 
harmful when accompanied by unfunded mandates.

SUPPORT CONSISTENT LIBRARY 
TRUSTEE QUALIFICATIONS
In 2018, Public Act 100-1476/HB 2222 updated trustee 
eligibility to those who had lived in the district for at least one 
year, those who are not “in arrears in the payment of a tax 
or other indebtedness due to the library district,” and those 
who have not been convicted of a crime. ILA seeks first to 
change “payment of a tax or other indebtedness due to the 
library district” to “payment of a property tax;” primarily over 
concerns about breaching patron privacy. Second, we seek 
to have this law also apply to the Local Library Act so that 
municipal libraries and district libraries are treated consistently. 

PROTECT NET NEUTRALITY
Following the FCC’s lifting of regulations protecting net 
neutrality, legislation has been introduced in the Illinois 
General Assembly: First, in 2018, to prevent the state from 
doing business with internet service providers that engaged 
in activities that abridge net neutrality, such as throttling 
content or offering faster connectivity to sites based on 
content or content creator; then in 2019, to allow the state 
to do business with such providers, as long as practices were 
disclosed. Neither advanced, pending resolution of a federal 
lawsuit brought by the ACLU, coalition partners, and several 
state (including Illinois) attorneys general against the FCC. 
The D.C. Court of Appeals ruled in 2019 that the lifting of 
regulations could stand, but a prohibition against states taking 
action was lifted. ILA supports legislation that protects net 
neutrality for Illinoisans.

SCHOOL LIBRARIANS ARE MEDIA 
LITERACY EXPERTS
ILA continues to work with our partner organization, the 
Association of Illinois School Library Educators (AISLE)  
on an eventual goal to have a licensed school librarian in all 
Illinois schools. ILA and AISLE recognize this is a long-term 
goal. In the meantime, we support legislation introduced 
in spring 2019 creating a Media Literacy Task Force, and 
advocate for the addition of a licensed school librarian as one  
of the appointees. 

33 W. Grand Ave., Ste. 401  
Chicago, IL 60654
phone: 312-644-1896  
fax: 312-644-1899  
e-mail: ila@ila.org  
www.ila.org

101st Illinois General Assembly
|  2020 Spring Session  |

45 



116th U.S. Congress
|  Second Session  |

FUND LIBRARIES 
The Institute of Museum and Library Services (IMLS) 
administers the Library Services and Technology Act 
(LSTA), the only federal program that exclusively covers 
services and funding for libraries. The LSTA provides 
more than $195 million for libraries, including  
$6 million here in Illinois. We urge full funding for 
LSTA and for the Innovative Approaches to Literacy 
(IAL) grant program authorized in the Every Student 
Succeeds Act (ESSA), the Library of Congress, 
the National Library of Medicine, and the Federal 
Depository Library Program in fiscal year 2021. 

COPYRIGHT, LICENSING,  
AND COMPETITION
Libraries rely on balanced and flexible copyright policy 
to enable vital library services, and on fair licenses and 
market practices in order to provide access to digital 
content such as e-books. We support any necessary 
federal and state scrutiny of unfair and anti-competitive 
practices that limit libraries’ ability to meet their 
users’ reading and information needs. We urge the 
preservation of the Librarian of Congress’ authority  
to manage and oversee the Copyright Office.

EQUITABLE ACCESS TO HIGH-SPEED 
INTERNET
Modern library services depend on high-speed internet. 
We support continued funding for the E-rate program, 
reduced complexity in applying for E-rate and increased 
support for applicants from the Universal Service  
Administrative Company. ILA supports the Access 
Broadband Act.

Net neutrality principles are at the core of libraries’  
mission to provide information without artificial barriers 
such as throttling or speeding up access to particular 
websites by internet service providers. ILA supports  
the Save the Internet Act, and the Digital Equity Act. 

2020 CENSUS
Libraries are essential, trusted partners in achieving  
a complete count in the 2020 Census. Libraries deliver 
information about the Census and host community 
outreach activities; provide internet access and enable 
respondents to complete the Census form online;  
serve as trusted messengers, including in  
hard-to-count communities; and train data users  
and provide access to Census statistics for businesses 
and community members. 

46 



 

47 



 

484

1707

1315

2033

832

2613

3103

North of Warrenville

Beau Bien

Steeple/Oak Hill

Oakview/Old Lisle

Meadows

Green Trails

Burl/FourLakes

318

166

North of Warrenville

No Card With Card

1122

585

Beau Bien

No Card With Card

531

784

Steeple/Oak Hill

No Card With Card

1060

973

Oakview/Old Lisle

No Card With Card

312

520

Meadows

No Card With Card

1175

1438

Green Trails

No Card With Card

2374

729

Burl/Four Lakes

No Card With Card

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT ZONES | CARD HOLDERS PER HOUSEHOLD 

48 



L I B R A R I E S ’ 
G U I D E  T O  T H E

2020 Census

J A N U A R Y 
2 0 2 0

U P DAT E

49 



2 Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census | JANUARY 2020 UPDATE AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY

Contents

	 3	 Welcome from the American Library Association	

	 4	 What is the census, and why is it important?

	 5 	 2020 Census: The basics	

	 6 	 How will the online response option work?	

	 6 	 Will everyone receive Census materials in the mail?	

	 7 	 Timeline of key 2020 Census activities	

	 8 	 What should I expect for the 2020 Census? 	

	 9 	 Who is at risk of being undercounted in 2020? 	

	11 	 What can libraries do, and how can libraries prepare? 	

	13 	 Frequently asked questions 	

	16 	 Contact the Census Bureau in your community	

	17 	 Census Bureau resources	

	18 	 Resources from ALA and other organizations	

	19 	 Endnotes	

	21 	 Acknowledgments	

50 



AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY JANUARY 2020 UPDATE | Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census 3

Welcome from the American Library Association

Dear colleagues,

As library workers, we know the vital importance of accurate and complete data from the U.S. Census Bureau. 
The census informs everything from strategic library planning to how we respond to millions of reference ques-
tions related to U.S. demographics.

The decennial census also is a cornerstone of our democracy. This count of all U.S. residents is required 
by the U.S. Constitution to determine representation in Congress and the Electoral College. It is the basis for 
drawing districts for federal, state, and local offices. And it determines the allocation of hundreds of billions of 
dollars in federal funding to states and localities (including the grants to states under the Library Services and 
Technology Act).

Working to ensure a fair, accurate, and inclusive census aligns with our profes-
sional values and the needs of the diverse communities we serve—particularly 
those most in danger of underrepresentation and underfunding. In fact, libraries 
have long been involved in census work. Library staff have served on local Complete 
Count Committees, hosted events to support census hiring, and helped to get the 
word out about the decennial census and why it matters. 

We are committed to helping our communities achieve a complete count 
because libraries serve everyone, and we believe that everyone counts. 

In early 2020, when people receive materials asking them to complete the 
census, we know many will have questions, and they will turn to us as one of their 
most trusted sources of information for answers. The 2020 Census also will be 
the first one to encourage online response as the primary way to participate—so 
libraries can connect people who otherwise lack secure and reliable internet access, and make sure that people 
know that they also can respond by phone or paper questionnaire if they prefer.

For all these reasons, the American Library Association has teamed with the Georgetown Center on Poverty 
and Inequality (GCPI) to develop this Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census to support your work. We want you to 
have ready answers to the questions we know are coming. And we will continue to add updated information 
and resources online at www.ala.org/census. 

Thank you for being a part of this critical civic effort!
 

The census informs 
everything from 
strategic library 
planning to how we 
respond to millions 
of reference 
questions related to 
U.S. demographics.

Loida Garcia-Febo
ALA PAST PRESIDENT, 2019–2020

Wanda Brown
ALA PRESIDENT, 2019–2020

51 

www.ala.org/census


4 Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census | JANUARY 2020 UPDATE AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY

What is  
the census,  
and why  
is it important?

T he census, conducted once every 10 years, is the constitutionally-required count of every person 
living in the United States. It’s a huge and complex endeavor, one with an enormous impact on all 
our communities. The 2020 Census will be the first to urge most households to respond online, but 

people will also have the option of responding by phone or paper questionnaire.

The decennial census form asks questions about all the people who live 
and sleep in a household most of the time—including babies and anyone who 
has no other permanent place to stay and is staying in the household—as of 
April 1, 2020. The census form should take about 10 minutes to complete, 
depending on the number of people in the household.

Census data are used to make decisions about how and where to spend 
more than $1.5 trillion each year for programs and services that communities 
rely on.1 Census data also drive federal funding allocations for libraries, 
including grants to states under the Library Services and Technology 
Act. The census population count is used to determine representation in 
Congress (known as reapportionment) and the Electoral College. Simply put, 
communities that are undercounted are disadvantaged economically and 
politically.

Communities also use census data for planning purposes. For example, 
local school districts may not be able to plan effectively for changing needs if large numbers of young children 
are not counted, as has been the case in previous censuses. Census data help local leaders make planning 
decisions about where libraries should be located, whether they should expand, and what kinds of services 
should be offered based on the characteristics of the community. 

We only have one shot every 10 years to get the census right. If we don’t, undercounted groups won’t get 
the appropriate level of funding for programs needed in their neighborhoods, and local leaders and officials 
won’t have the reliable information they need to make decisions. 

Libraries are uniquely positioned to help ensure that communities across the country are accurately 
counted. Our institutions are trusted and welcoming hubs of public life, and librarians are respected members 
of their communities. We can play an important role in outreach to groups often missed by the census—like 
people experiencing homelessness, young people and children, people of color, people with low incomes, 
recent immigrants, and those who live in rural or remote areas. Libraries are great places for people to fill 
out the census form online—especially those who lack internet access at home or on their phones—and get 
accurate information about the census. 

We only have one shot 
every 10 years to get the 
census right. If we don’t, 
undercounted groups won’t 
get the appropriate level of 
funding for programs needed 
in their neighborhoods, and 
local leaders and officials 
won’t have the reliable 
information they need to  
make decisions. 

52 



AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY JANUARY 2020 UPDATE | Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census 5

2020 Census: The basics

The United States Constitution requires a count every 10 years of 
every person who is residing in the U.S., regardless of immigration 
status or citizenship. The Census Bureau’s goal for the 2020 Census 
is to “count everyone once, only once, and in the right place.” Here 
are the basic steps in the process: 

  STEP 1  Update the address list

The Census Bureau maintains a list of every housing unit in the 
United States. A housing unit is a house, apartment, condominium, 
trailer, or other place where people might live. The Census Bureau 
started updating its list for the 2020 Census in 2015, adding new 
houses and apartment buildings that have been built and removing 
houses and apartment buildings that were demolished or converted 
to non-residential uses since the 2010 Census. 

  STEP 2  Solicit responses 

Beginning March 12, 2020, the Census Bureau will mail census materials to 95% of homes. (To understand 
how the other 5% of households are counted, or how the Census counts people who don't live in a household, 
see pages 6 and 7.) Eighty percent (80%) of those homes will receive a letter inviting them to respond to the 
census online using a unique code. The other 20% (where internet access may be limited) will receive the 
same letter plus a paper questionnaire. All households also will receive information about how to answer the 
census by telephone. April 1 is Census Day, although most households will receive their materials before then 
and may respond prior to that date.

  STEP 3  Collect responses

Respondents will submit one census form listing everyone who lives in their household. Respondents may 
complete the questionnaire for their household online, by mail, or by phone. 

  STEP 4  Follow up

Households will receive several reminder letters from the Census Bureau if they do not self-respond. If a 
household does not complete the questionnaire after receiving mailed reminders, beginning in May 2020 they 
may receive a phone call or an in-person visit from a Census Bureau employee. Households can continue to 
self-respond online, using a paper questionnaire, or by phone during the follow up period.

  STEP 5  Analyze and disseminate

The Census Bureau will release population totals and other publicly-available data beginning in early 2021. 

What we will send in the mail

On or between You will receive

Mar 12–20 An invitation to respond online 
to the 2020 Census. Some  
households will also receive 
paper questionnaires.

Mar 16–24 A reminder letter

If you haven't responded yet

Mar 26–Apr 3 A reminder postcard
Apr 8–16 A reminder letter and paper 

questionnaire
Apr 20–27 A final reminder postcard before 

we follow up in person

Census Bureau mailing timeline
SOURCE: U.S. CENSUS BUREAU 2 

53 



6 Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census | JANUARY 2020 UPDATE AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY

How will the online response option work?

Almost all households will receive an invitation letter in the mail with instructions for responding to the census online. The 
invitation will include a unique identification code called a Census ID. Using the Census ID helps the Bureau keep track of 
responses and prevent duplication. However, the Census ID is not required in order to respond online or by telephone. If 
respondents don’t have their Census ID handy, they can use their street address instead.

The entire online survey must be completed in one session; draft responses cannot be saved. There is no time limit to 
complete the form. However, for security purposes, if there is no activity for 15 minutes, the respondent will be logged out and 
have to start again. All data submitted online are encrypted. A confirmation page will be displayed after submission; there will 
not be an email or text message confirmation.

The online questionnaire will be available in 13 languages: Arabic, Chinese (Simplified), English, French, Haitian Creole, 
Japanese, Korean, Polish, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, and Vietnamese. For help, respondents can call Census 
Questionnaire Assistance in the same 13 languages (see toll-free numbers on page 17). Respondents can also complete the 
questionnaire over the phone when they call. 

Will everyone receive Census materials in the mail?

Some households will receive census materials in person, rather than through the mail. Addi-
tionally, people living in group facilities, or whose home is transitory, will be counted through 
different methods. Anyone who is not sure how they will be counted can call Census Question-
naire Assistance for more information starting March 9, 2020 (see page 17).

Group quarters (e.g., college dorms, military bases, nursing homes) 

The Census Bureau uses a different method to count people in group living situations, called “group quarters,” 
such as college student housing, prisons, military barracks, and nursing homes. The facility administrator will 
work with Census Bureau employees to collect the information for the people residing there; those individ-
uals will not respond directly to the Census Bureau. 

«« For more information, see “Academic Libraries and the 2020 Census: Reaching College Students”3 
and GCPI's group quarters fact sheets.4

Remote areas and areas affected by disasters  

Some rural and all remote areas, such as those without reliable mail delivery or traditional mailing addresses, 
as well as communities recovering from natural disasters such as hurricanes, tornadoes, and flooding, will not 
receive a mailed invitation from the Census Bureau. Instead, census workers will hand-deliver materials as 
they update the address list, or count households in person as they go door-to-door. 

«« For more information, see: Counting Rural America: A Guide to 2020 Census Operations.5 
«« To find out how your community will be counted, see the 2020 Type of Enumeration Area Viewer.6 

54 

http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/CensusAcademic.pdf
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census/2020-census-group-quarters-operation/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/GCPI-ESOI-Counting-Rural-America-20181010.pdf
https://www.census.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2019/tea-viewer.html


AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY JANUARY 2020 UPDATE | Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census 7

People experiencing homelessness 

The Census Bureau will count people experiencing homelessness (and who are not staying in a household) at the 
places where they receive services, such as shelters and soup kitchens, on March 30 through April 1. Non-shel-
tered outdoor locations will be counted on April 1. This operation is called Service-Based Enumeration. 

In addition, the Bureau will count people staying in transitory locations such as motels, campgrounds, 
and migrant farmworker camps, through the Enumeration at Transitory Locations operation. Census takers 
will count people at transitory locations who do not have a “usual home elsewhere.” However, people who are 
staying in the home of a friend or family member as of Census Day should be counted on the questionnaire for 
that household if the person does not have a usual home elsewhere. 

«« For more information, see: Counting People Experiencing Homelessness: A Guide to 2020 Census Operations.7 

Timeline of key 2020 Census activities

February 2020
The Census Bureau will contact administrators of group quarters (military barracks, college 
dorms, prisons, and skilled nursing homes, among others) in advance of the enumeration of 
these locations, which will occur in April. 

March 12, 2020

The self-response period will start as households begin to receive invitations to respond, 
either through the mail or hand-delivered in many rural and remote areas. Census 
Questionnaire Assistance toll-free numbers also will open with live customer service 
representatives (see page 17). Households may continue to self-respond through July 31. 

March 30, 2020
Service-Based Enumeration will begin. This three-day/night enumeration occurs at shelters, 
locations that provide services for people experiencing homelessness, and targeted outdoor 
locations where people experiencing homelessness sleep. 

April 1, 2020
Census Day! Respondents do not have to wait until April 1 to respond but should include ev-
eryone who will be a “usual resident” on April 1, or anyone staying there on April 1 who does 
not have a usual home elsewhere. 

April 2020
Group Quarters will be counted April 2–June 5. Enumeration at Transitory Locations data 
collection will occur April 9–May 4.

May 13, 2020

Nonresponse Follow-up (NRFU) will begin. During NRFU, the Census Bureau will follow up 
with households that did not self-respond to the census by sending reminders and/or visiting 
in person. NRFU will continue through July. (In communities with large numbers of off-campus 
college students, NRFU will begin on April 9, to reach students before the academic term ends.) 

«« For more information, see this detailed timeline of census milestones.8 

55 

http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/GCPI-ESOI-Counting-People-Experiencing-Homelessness-20180904.pdf
https://funderscommittee.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=8dbe09e1d7a4c411edca0e5d8&id=69c6c7bd8c&e=53ac83e9e5


8 Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census | JANUARY 2020 UPDATE AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY

What should I expect for the 2020 Census? 

Option to respond online, by phone, or by mail 

For the first time, the Census Bureau will promote online response as the preferred 
method. The Census Bureau’s mailing will include a Census ID code that the person 
responding for that household can enter to identify their address. However, if respon-
dents don’t have a Census ID code, they can enter their home address instead. 

For many people, the online response option will make it easier and more conve-
nient to respond. However, other people may prefer not to respond online, such as those with limited internet 
proficiency or who lack reliable internet access. No one is required to respond online. If people choose not to 
respond online, they can respond by phone (see page 17) or by mail. Between April 8–16, the Census Bureau 
will mail a paper questionnaire to households that have not yet responded.

Household relationship question 

For the first time, the 2020 Census offers a way for the person filling out the form to indicate a same-sex  
relationship with another household member.9 This change is expected to improve national statistics on 
same-sex couples. 

Confidentiality

Responses to the 2020 Census are safe, secure and protected by federal law. Answers can only be used to produce 
anonymous statistics—they cannot be used against any person or household in any way. The law prohibits the 
Census Bureau from sharing personal census responses with any other government agency (at any level), court 
of law, or private entity or person (such as a landlord), for any purpose, including law or immigration enforce-
ment and housing code enforcement. Any current or former Census Bureau employee who releases or shares 
personally identifiable data can go to prison for up to five years, pay a fine up to $250,000, or both.

Sex

The 2020 Census will ask the sex of each individual, with options for male or female. 
For transgender, non-binary, or gender nonconforming individuals, the National 
LGBTQ Taskforce recommends, “you can self-identify here in the way that feels 
most comfortable for you.” 10

Race and origin 

The 2020 Census will ask two questions about race and origin. Accurate, detailed 
data are necessary to enforce civil rights protections, reveal disparate impacts of 
policies, and meet the needs of diverse communities.

IMPORTANT UPDATE
There will be NO question 
asking if a respondent  
is a U.S. citizen in the  
2020 Census.

To learn more about the 
questions on the 2020 
Census, view the sample 
questionnaire11 or the 
video guide.12

56 

https://www.thetaskforce.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/Guide-to-the-2020-Census-An-Introduction.pdf
https://www.thetaskforce.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/Guide-to-the-2020-Census-An-Introduction.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/technical-documentation/questionnaires-and-instructions/questionnaires/2020-informational-questionnaire.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/technical-documentation/questionnaires-and-instructions/questionnaires/2020-informational-questionnaire.pdf
https://www.census.gov/library/video/2019/preview-2020-census-video-language-guide.html


AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY JANUARY 2020 UPDATE | Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census 9

Who is at risk of being undercounted in 2020? 

Historically, certain groups of people have been undercounted disproportionately by the decennial census. 
The Census Bureau considers these groups challenging to interview, locate, contact, or persuade—for 
instance, because of language or literacy barriers, fear of the government, or frequent changes in residence.13 
If these groups are undercounted in the 2020 Census, their communities will be underfunded and underrep-
resented for the next decade.

Young children 

Children under age 5 were the most undercounted age group in the 2010 Census, with more 
than 2 million estimated to have been missed. The undercount was especially severe among 
Black and Hispanic young children,14 and was particularly concentrated in the Census-defined 
South (from Texas to Delaware).15 Young children are undercounted, in part, because millions of 
them live in households and neighborhoods that are difficult to enumerate. Additionally, families 
are often unsure whether to list young children on their census forms.16 

When children are undercounted, their communities lose needed funding for programs 
that directly impact young children’s lives, including Head Start, children’s health insurance, and the Supple-
mental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP). Special attention is needed to inform parents and caretakers 
about the importance of including children and babies on their census form. 

«« For more information, see ALA’s tip sheet about the young child undercount17 and get resources at CountAllKids.org.

Other groups the Census Bureau considers hard-to-count 18

�� Complex households, including those with blended families, multi-generations or non-relatives
�� Cultural and linguistic minorities, and people who do not speak English fluently
�� Displaced people affected by a disaster
�� People who are lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer and/or questioning
�� People with low incomes19

�� People experiencing homelessness20

�� People less likely to use the internet and others without internet access
�� People who have distrust in the government
�� People with disabilities
�� People without a high school diploma
�� Racial and ethnic minorities, such as Latinos21, Asian Americans and Native 

Hawaiians and Pacific Islanders22, African Americans23, American Indians and 
Alaska Natives24, and Middle Eastern and North African Americans25

�� Renters26

�� People who are undocumented immigrants or recent immigrants
�� Young children27

�� Young, mobile people, such as college students

For more information, see Hard-to-Count Communities in the 2020 Census.28

99% of hard-to-count 
census tracts have a 
public library located 
within five miles.40 

Young children  
(ages 0–5)  
are considered 
hard-to-count. 

57 

http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/CensusLibrariesYoungKids.pdf

https://countallkids.org/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/hard-to-count/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/08/Renters-HTC-1.pdf


10 Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census | JANUARY 2020 UPDATE AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY

Low response areas

There are several tools to identify the neighborhoods in your community that are at greatest risk of being undercounted:

�� The Census 2020 Hard to Count Map29 shows mail return rates from the 2010 Census, highlighting the 
Census tracts where households were least likely to send in their Census questionnaire. Toggle options in 
Map Overlays to view additional information, including the locations of public libraries.

�� The Census Bureau’s Response Outreach Area Mapper30 (ROAM) displays a metric called the Low 
Response Score—the higher the score, the harder-to-count that area is. ROAM also provides demographic 
information about each Census tract.

�� After self-response to the 2020 Census begins, the public will be able to view their 
community’s participation rate live at the 2020 Census Response Rate31 page.

Census Bureau efforts to count hard-to-count communities 

Language support  

�� The online 2020 Census questionnaire will be available in 13 languages: Arabic, Chinese 
(Simplified), English, French, Haitian Creole, Japanese, Korean, Polish, Portuguese, Russian, 
Spanish, Tagalog, and Vietnamese.32 

�� Census Questionnaire Assistance will be available in the same languages, as well as Cantonese 
and Mandarin, and via Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD); see page 17. 

�� Paper questionnaires will be printed in English and bilingual English-Spanish only. (The exception is in 
Puerto Rico, where there will be Spanish-only forms.)

�� The Census Bureau will provide guides to completing the census in 59 non-English languages, including 
American Sign Language, in video and/or print. Guides will also be available in Braille and large print.33 

Questionnaire options and instructions

�� The 2020 Census form will allow people to self-identify their race and ethnicity through a combination of checkboxes  
with specific nationalities and write-in spaces to identify any other national origins or subgroups.34 

�� For the first time, the 2020 Census will enable a head of household to indicate a same-sex relationship  
with another household member.35 

�� Instructions will remind respondents to include all children in 
their household on the census form.36 

0utreach strategies 

�� The Census Bureau is recruiting employees who are familiar 
with the neighborhoods they will be assigned to count and 
who reflect the diversity of those communities.37 

�� The Bureau will work with community partners (such 
as libraries) who are “trusted voices,” to increase census 
awareness and participation.38 

�� The Census Bureau has hired 1,500 Partnership Specialists 
to work with local libraries, schools, churches, and other 
organizations to help spread the word about the 2020 Census, 
particularly in hard-to-count communities.39

The online 
2020 Census  

questionnaire  
will be available in  

13 languages.

2020 Census handout for libraries
SOURCE: U.S. CENSUS BUREAU 41 

Check out a book. 
Then respond to 
the 2020 Census.
For the first time, you will be invited to respond 
to the census online. Libraries offer public 
computers and free internet access to help make 
sure you’re counted. 2020 Census data informs 
the distribution of more than $675 billion in 
federal funding each year, your representation 
in Congress, community initiatives, and more. 
Make sure you count everyone living in your 
home, including newborn babies and young 
children, on the 2020 Census. Your responses 
are confidential and important. 

2020CENSUS.GOV
D-HP-HE-EN-451

58 

https://www.censushardtocountmaps2020.us/
https://www.census.gov/roam
https://2020census.gov/en/response-rates.html
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Half_Page_Handout_for_Libraries.pdf



AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY JANUARY 2020 UPDATE | Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census 11

What can libraries do, and how can libraries prepare? 

Connect with Complete Count Committees 

Complete Count Committees42 are established by tribal, state, and local governments and community leaders 
to increase awareness and encourage residents to respond to the 2020 Census. Committees bring together 
community representatives who know local needs and have contact with hard-to-count populations. Libraries 
can partner with Complete Count Committees to coordinate outreach efforts and plan events. For more 
information, contact your Regional Census Center (see page 16).

Prepare for increased use of library computers and the internet 

Millions of Americans do not have broadband internet service at home. Lacking reliable 
access to the internet can create a barrier to applying online for census jobs, completing 
online training for these jobs, and completing the online census form. Because libraries 
provide reliable internet access, they will play an important role in supporting a complete 
count in the 2020 Census. Library workers can prepare in several ways:

�� Provide guest or “express” internet access without a library card in March and April;
�� Add or dedicate devices for completing the census in March and April; 
�� Allow patrons extra computer time, if needed, to complete the census online; 
�� Review guidance for partners43 from the Census Bureau; and
�� Review and update, if needed, privacy and security practices for public internet access devices. 

For more information, see the Library Privacy Checklist for Public Access Computers and Networks44 and 
Preparing for the First Digital Census.45

Help community members apply for census jobs

The Census Bureau will hire about 500,000 temporary workers, including census 
takers, recruiting assistants, office staff, and supervisory staff. Job opportunities are 
spread across the country and offer good pay, flexible hours (for many positions), and 
paid training. To be eligible, candidates must be at least 18 years old and have a valid 
Social Security Number.

Libraries can host hiring workshops with the Census Bureau or other community 
partners to prepare potential applicants, promote awareness of census hiring through 
library social media, and share information about census hiring through its other work-
force activities, including training to help people search and apply for jobs online. For 
more information, visit the 2020 Census Jobs46 page and read the ALA’s tip sheet on 
census hiring.47

Millions of 
Americans do not 
have broadband 
internet service at 
home.

The Census Bureau is 
recruiting employees 

who are familiar with 
the neighborhoods 

they will be assigned 
to count and who 

reflect the diversity of 
those communities.

59 

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/2020-census/complete_count.html
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-10/partners-self-response.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/privacy/checklists/public-access-computer
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lW1UAdJosf_EIY2xVQ1atK93btz0omR-/view
https://2020census.gov/jobs
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/tools/Census%20Tips%2002%20-%20Hiring%20-%20v4%20-%20WEB.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/tools/Census%20Tips%2002%20-%20Hiring%20-%20v4%20-%20WEB.pdf


12 Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census | JANUARY 2020 UPDATE AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY

Fight misinformation, disinformation, and scams

Many people may have questions or concerns about the 2020 Census. As a trusted 
source of information in our communities, library staff are well-positioned to make sure 
people receive accurate information. Be wary of “fake news” that appears to drum up 
fear, opposition, or even apathy.

Librarians can also help members of their communities recognize and avoid spam 
and phishing attempts online that may try to collect personal information for nefarious 
purposes.48 Share safety tips49 from the Census Bureau where appropriate.

The Bureau has launched a dedicated web page50 to address rumors and false infor-
mation and encourages partners to report anything suspicious to rumors@census.gov.

The Census Bureau will not email or text people, and it will not ask for a bank or credit card number, 
Social Security Number, or payment or donation. If a person is unsure about the authenticity of someone 
purporting to be a Census Bureau employee, or if they suspect fraud, they can call the Regional Census Center 
for their state. (Phone numbers for the Regional Census Centers can be found on page 16.)

«« For more information, see: Avoiding 2020 Census Fraud and Scams.51

Increase awareness about the 2020 Census and its impact

Libraries can host events, workshops, and after-school programming to increase awareness about  
the upcoming census. The more people know about the census, how the data are 
used, and how it impacts them and their communities, the more likely they are to 
participate. Here are some resources and ideas to consider:

�� Census & Sensibility52 from the California Library Association 
includes tips and ideas related to marketing, programming and 
booklists.

�� The Census Bureau provides a wide range of downloadable 
outreach and promotional materials53 in many languages, 
targeted to different audiences and addressing various concerns 
(e.g., security or how census data supports education).

�� You don’t have to be a classroom teacher to use Statistics in 
Schools54 activities to show how census data are used, including 
seasonal fun facts55, games56 and resources specifically for 
English-language learners.57

�� Invite local elected officials and media to show how easy and 
secure it is to complete the census online at the library.

Visit ala.org/census for additional resources, including tip sheets, 
webinars, and graphics. 

Unfortunately, some 
scammers may 
attempt to exploit 
public trust by 
pretending to be the 
Census Bureau. 

Poster about the benefits of being counted
SOURCE: U.S. CENSUS BUREAU 58 

When we all respond, 
we all benefit.
When everyone is counted in the 2020 Census, 
our communities get the funding they need for 
things like health care, education, emergency 
services, and more.

For more information, visit:

2020CENSUS.GOV
D-PO-GP-EN-422 

60 

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveyhelp/fraudulent-activity-and-scams.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveyhelp/fraudulent-activity-and-scams.html
https://2020census.gov/en/news-events/rumors.html
mailto:rumors%40census.gov?subject=
https://2020census.gov/en/avoiding-fraud.html
https://claleadership.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/Census-Sensability-Final.pdf
https://2020census.gov/en/partners.html
https://2020census.gov/en/partners.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/2020census/2020-resources.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/2020census/2020-resources.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/resources/fun-facts.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/resources/games.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/2020census/2020-resources/ell-adult-esl.html
http://www.ala.org/census
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Poster_About_2020_Census_Benefits_Option_1.pdf


AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY JANUARY 2020 UPDATE | Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census 13

Frequently asked questions 

Responding to the 2020 Census

When does the 2020 Census start?
The enumeration starts in remote Alaska on January 21, 2020, but most households will receive their census materials by U.S. 
mail or hand delivery starting in mid-March. Online and telephone response options will be available starting after March 12. 

What is “Census Day,” and why is it important?
April 1 is “Census Day.” When you respond to the census, you tell the Census Bureau where you live as of April 1, 2020, and 
include everyone living in your home on that day (including newborns and anyone staying there who does not have a usual 
home elsewhere). While April 1 is the reference date, people can submit their questionnaire before or after that date.

When is the last day people can respond?
To avoid a home visit from a Census Bureau employee, people should respond before the end of April 2020. The Census Bureau 
will begin in-person visits in May, although households can still respond online, by phone, or by mail until July 31.

How long does it take to fill out the form?
The Census Bureau estimates that it will take about 10 minutes to complete the census questionnaire, depending on the 
number of people in the household. 

What happens if I leave some responses blank?
The Census Bureau strongly encourages respondents to answer every question for every person in the household, but will 
allow submission of incomplete questionnaires. Bureau staff may follow up on incomplete submissions.

In what languages will the paper form be available?
Paper questionnaires will be either in English or bilingual English-Spanish (with Spanish-only forms in Puerto Rico).

What should people do if they have a question or problem?
The Census Questionnaire Assistance59 phone line will be available with live customer service representatives supporting 13 
languages and TDD from March 9 through July 31. Call toll-free 844-330-2020 in English, and see page 17 for other languages. 
People can also find general answers about the 2020 Census at 2020census.gov.

Online response option

Do people have to respond online?
No, households have the option to respond to the census online, by phone, or by mail. 

In what languages will the online form be printed?
The online form will be available in English and 12 non-English languages: Arabic, Chinese (Simplified), French, Haitian Creole, 
Japanese, Korean, Polish, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, and Vietnamese.

Can people respond on a smartphone or tablet?
Yes, the online form will be optimized to allow people to respond on a smartphone or tablet. 

61 

https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/memo-series/2020-memo-2019_18.pdf
http://2020census.gov


14 Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census | JANUARY 2020 UPDATE AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY

Is the online system secure?
Yes, the Census Bureau has taken significant steps to protect online responses. All information entered online is encrypted as 
soon as the respondent hits “submit.”

How will we know if the census online form was successfully submitted?
Once a respondent completes and submits the online form, a new screen will confirm submission. The respondent may print 
that page for their records. The Census Bureau will not email or text households to confirm response to the census.

Can library staff help people complete the online form?
In certain ways, yes. Library staff can direct respondents to the response option that best suits their needs: online, phone, mail, 
or a census taker visit to their home. Library staff can also point respondents to the online questionnaire guides in English and 
59 other languages.60 In addition, library staff can explain basic features of the online form, such as how to navigate the pages 
or change the language. However, only Census Bureau employees may collect responses directly from individuals, and only 
they are sworn for life to keep an individual’s responses confidential. For more guidance, see the Census Bureau’s Questions 
and Answers for Stakeholders Supporting the 2020 Census.61

Census operations

Where do active military personnel and their families get counted?
If stationed at a military installation in the United States, they will be counted at their usual 
residence either on-base or off-base. If stationed overseas, they will be counted as part of the 
federally affiliated overseas population, conducted in partnership with the U.S. Department 
of Defense. If they are stationed stateside but deployed overseas during the census, they will 
be counted at their usual residence in the U.S. If they are aboard a military vessel, they will be 
counted at either their usual U.S. residence or as a part of the federally affiliated overseas population—depending on whether 
the vessel’s homeport is in the U.S. or overseas. Learn more at GCPI’s Counting Military Personnel fact sheet.62

Is there a way to report scams if we see them? 
Report suspected fraud to the Census Bureau at 800-923-8282. To report false information, email rumors@census.gov. 

How do I identify an official census worker in person or over the phone?
Census workers must present an ID badge with their photo, the U.S. Department of Commerce watermark, and an expiration 
date. See these tips to identify Census Bureau employees.63 To verify, people can call Census Questionnaire Assistance (see 
page 17), enter the name into the Census Bureau Staff Search,64 or call their Regional Census Center.65

How can my library get 2020 Census materials or other resources from the Census Bureau?
The Census Bureau offers free downloadable outreach materials.66 For information about events, materials, and other 
opportunities, contact the Partnership Specialist in your area  (see page 16).

Helping with hard-to-count communities

What languages will be supported in the 2020 Census?
The online and telephone questionnaires will be offered in 13 languages (including English). The paper form will be in English 
and bilingual English-Spanish, with Spanish-only forms in Puerto Rico. The Census Bureau also will provide language guides67 
in 59 non-English languages that help respondents fill out the form in English. 

62 

https://www.census.gov/library/fact-sheets/2019/dec/guidelines-for-partners.html
https://www.census.gov/library/fact-sheets/2019/dec/guidelines-for-partners.html
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/counting-military-personnel/
mailto:rumors%40census.gov?subject=
https://2020census.gov/en/census-takers.html
https://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/main/email.cgi
https://www.census.gov/about/regions.html
https://2020census.gov/en/partners/outreach-materials.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/2020-census/planning-management/language-resources/language-guides.html


AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY JANUARY 2020 UPDATE | Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census 15

In what ways will responding to the census be accessible for people with disabilities? 
The Census Bureau will disseminate language guides in braille and large print to respondents through their partnership 
programs. Respondents will also have access to a video guide in American Sign Language to help complete the census online. 
Additionally, respondents may choose to complete the census in English via a phone line that uses Telephone Device for the 
Deaf (TDD/TTY) technology. Learn more at GCPI’s FAQ on An Accessible 2020 Census.68

Can census responses be shared with law enforcement or other government agencies?
No. Title 13 of the U.S. Code protects the confidentiality of personal information provided in census responses. Federal law 
prohibits the Census Bureau from sharing personal census responses with any other government agencies, courts, or private 
entities, for any purpose. Census staff take a lifetime oath to protect census responses, with severe penalties for violations. The 
law prohibits personal information collected by the Census Bureau from being used against respondents by any government 
agency or court.

I heard the U.S. Government used census data to identify and intern Japanese Americans during World 
War II. Why should we trust the government now?
The Census Act (Title 13 U.S.C.) did not provide the same level of strict confidentiality protections then as it does now. Further-
more, the standard protections that existed at the time were suspended under the Second War Powers Act starting in March 
1942. Confidentiality provisions tied to census data were reinstated in 1947, and Congress subsequently amended the Census Act 
to close any potential “loopholes” related to the strict prohibition on sharing personally identifiable data outside of the Census 
Bureau for any purpose. In 2010, the U.S. Justice Department determined that the Patriot Act does not override the law that 
protects the confidentiality of individual census responses. No court of law can subpoena census responses or enforce such a 
subpoena issued by another entity (e.g., a government agency).

How can libraries help address the undercount of people experiencing homelessness?
Library staff can raise awareness of the fact that people experiencing homelessness have been undercounted in the past, 
depriving their communities of fair representation and funding for programs such as housing vouchers, Medicaid and home-
less youth programs. The Chicago Coalition for the Homeless69 states: The best way to be sure they are counted is for them 
to speak with staff at the location where they receive services to confirm when and where the census workers will be coming 
(March 30–April 1). They can share this information with others who are homeless so they can be counted, too. Keep in mind, 
however, that some people experiencing homelessness may be temporarily staying in a household at the time of the census. It 
is vital that those households include these members on their census forms.

How should non-binary and transgender people complete the census form?
The National LGBTQ Task Force70 states: Like many surveys, the census restricts responses to “male” or “female” only. Trans-
gender, non-binary, and gender nonconforming people can self-identify in the way that feels most comfortable for them. The 
Census Bureau does not cross-reference individuals’ answers on the census with any other documentation.

Census hiring

Can people with criminal records be hired to help with the 2020 Census?
The Census Bureau will make hiring decisions on a case-by-case basis, following a background check that 
includes fingerprinting and a records search.

Can non-citizens be hired to help with the 2020 Census?
The Census Bureau can hire work-authorized non-citizens for temporary census jobs when a qualified citizen is not available, 
such as for positions that require non-English language skills. Jobseekers can apply at 2020census.gov/jobs.

63 

https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/GCPI-ESOI-An-Accessible-2020-Census-201901127.pdf
https://s6624.pcdn.co/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/CCH-Census-Fact-Sheet.pdf
https://www.thetaskforce.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/Guide-to-the-2020-Census-An-Introduction.pdf
http://2020census.gov/jobs


16 Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census | JANUARY 2020 UPDATE AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY

Contact the Census Bureau in your community

For information about events, materials, and other opportunities, contact the 
Regional Census Center for your area and ask for a Partnership Specialist.

Atlanta Regional Census Center

Serving Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina,  
and South Carolina

(470) 889-6800 or 1-800-424-6974 
TDD: (404) 730-3963
E-mail: Atlanta.rcc.partnership@2020census.gov

Chicago Regional Census Center

Serving Arkansas, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, and Wisconsin

(312) 579-1500 or 1-800-865-6384 
TDD: (708) 562-1791
E-mail: Chicago.rcc.partnership@2020census.gov

Dallas Regional Census Center

Serving Arizona, Colorado, Kansas, Montana, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, Oklahoma,  
South Dakota, Texas, Utah, Wyoming

(972) 510-1800 or 1-800-852-6159 
TDD: (303) 969-6767 
E-mail: Dallas.rcc.partnership@2020census.gov

Los Angeles Regional Census Center

Serving Alaska, California, Hawaii, Idaho, Nevada, Oregon, and Washington

(213) 314-6500 or 1-800-992-3530 
TDD: (818) 904-6249 
E-mail: Los.Angeles.rcc.partnership@2020census.gov

New York Regional Census Center

Serving Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island, and Vermont

(212) 882-7100 or 1-800-991-2520 
TDD: (212) 478-4793 
E-mail: New.York.rcc.partnership@2020census.gov

Philadelphia Regional Census Center

Serving Delaware, District of Columbia, Kentucky, Maryland, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Tennessee, Virginia, and West Virginia

(267) 780-2600 or 1-800-262-4236 
TDD: (215) 717-0894 
E-mail: Philadelphia.rcc.partnership@2020census.gov

The 2020 Census logo 
will be on all official 
communications.

64 

mailto:Atlanta.rcc.partnership%402020census.gov?subject=
mailto:Chicago.rcc.partnership%402020census.gov?subject=
mailto:Dallas.rcc.partnership%402020census.gov?subject=
mailto:Los.Angeles.rcc.partnership%402020census.gov?subject=
mailto:New.York.rcc.partnership%402020census.gov?subject=
mailto:Philadelphia.rcc.partnership%402020census.gov?subject=


AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY JANUARY 2020 UPDATE | Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census 17

Census Bureau resources

For more information, visit:

Respond to the 
2020 Census here!
You can respond to the 2020 Census online at this 
location beginning in mid-March 2020. Responding 
is easy, safe, and important. The census is your  
chance to shape the future.

For more information, visit:

2020CENSUS.GOV
D-PO-GP-EN-317

We keep your data 
like you keep your 
kids. Safe and secure.
All 2020 Census responses are kept confidential and 
private. It’s the law. Your responses cannot be shared 
and cannot be used against you by any government 
agency or court in any way.

For more information, visit:

2020CENSUS.GOV
D-PO-GP-EN-046

Kiss them, then 
count them.
By responding to the 2020 Census and counting every child in 
your home, you’ll influence how much funding your community 
receives over the next 10 years for schools, child care, and more. 

For more information, visit:

2020CENSUS.GOV
D-PO-YC-EN-033

Si todos contamos, 
todos ganamos.
No hay nada más importante que el bienestar de nuestros niños. 
Contarlos en el Censo del 2020 es la clave para que fondos federales 
puedan ser destinados a nuestras comunidades para que haya mejores 
escuelas, programas educativos y de almuerzos escolares, programas de 
desarrollo como Head Start y actividades después de clases. El censo 
es mucho más que solo un conteo, es la oportunidad para que todos 
tengamos un mejor futuro.

Para más información, visita:

2020CENSUS.GOV/ES
D-PO-LT-SP-431

Sample downloadable outreach materials from 2020census.gov/partners

Response Location 
Poster 71 

Confidentiality 
Poster 72 

Counting Young 
Children Poster 73 

Spanish-Speaking 
Audiences Poster 74 

Online resources

�� 2020 Census page75

�� Sample invitation letter76

�� Sample paper questionnaire (in English and Spanish)77

�� Preview of the 2020 Census Video Language Guide (in English)78

�� Language guides79

�� Outreach materials80, including library-specific flyer81

�� Public service announcement toolkit82

�� Response Outreach Area Mapper83 (ROAM)

Census Questionnaire Assistance phone numbers

Starting March 9, respondents can call these toll-free numbers for assistance or to respond  
to the 2020 Census by phone.

English: 844-330-2020
Spanish: 844-468-2020
Chinese (Mandarin): 844-391-2020
Chinese (Cantonese): 844-398-2020
Vietnamese: 844-461-2020
Korean: 844-392-2020
Russian: 844-417-2020
Arabic: 844-416-2020
Tagalog: 844-478-2020
Polish: 844-479-2020

French: 844-494-2020
Haitian Creole: 844-477-2020
Portuguese: 844-474-2020
Japanese: 844-460-2020

English (Puerto Rico residents): 844-418-2020
Spanish (Puerto Rico residents): 844-426-2020

Telephone Display Device (TDD):  
844-467-2020

65 

https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-11/Poster_Indicating_Response_Location.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-08/Poster_About_Confidentiality_Option1.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-07/Poster_About_Counting_Young_Children_Option2.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Poster_for_Hispanic_Audiences_Spanish.pdf
http://2020census.gov/partners
https://www.2020census.gov
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/2020-informational-invitation-letter.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/technical-documentation/questionnaires-and-instructions/questionnaires/2020-informational-questionnaire.pdf
https://www.census.gov/library/video/2019/preview-2020-census-video-language-guide.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/2020-census/planning-management/language-resources/language-guides.html
https://2020census.gov/en/partners/outreach-materials.html
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Half_Page_Handout_for_Libraries.pdf
https://2020census.gov/en/partners/psa-toolkit.html
https://www.census.gov/roam


18 Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census | JANUARY 2020 UPDATE AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY

ALA tip sheets for library staff

Resources from ALA and other organizations

FOR ADDITIONAL RESOURCES ABOUT LIBRARIES 
AND THE 2020 CENSUS, VISIT ala.org/census

Share your library’s Census story with the hashtag #CountOnLibraries

How Can My Library Increase 
Awareness of 2020 Census Hiring?



L I B R A R I E S  A N D  T H E  2 0 2 0  C E N S U S

WHY IS CENSUS HIRING IMPORTANT?

Your library can play a pivotal role in connecting community members to 2020 Census job 
opportunities. Every day, libraries across the country empower job seekers by providing 
public internet access, relevant digital training, workforce development services, specialized 
career resources and fl exible workspaces. All of these can be leveraged to support individuals interested 
in 2020 Census positions. Helping the Census Bureau reach out to identify and hire qualifi ed, culturally 
competent workers in every community—people who know the community’s neighborhoods and speak 
relevant languages—will also contribute to achieving an inclusive, accurate and complete count.

WHAT SHOULD I KNOW ABOUT CENSUS JOB OPPORTUNITIES?

 Hiring in Every Community: The Census Bureau plans to hire approximately 500,000 temporary workers 
across the country to help carry out the 2020 Census count, including census takers, o�  ce sta� , 
recruiting assistants, and supervisory sta� . 

 Good Pay: These job opportunities o� er excellent pay, fl exible hours (for most 
positions), and, in many cases, paid training. 

 Timeline: The Census Bureau is currently accepting applications for 2020 Census 
jobs and expects to continue hiring through early 2020. 

 Eligibility: Candidates must be at least 18 years old, have a valid Social Security number, and be a U.S. 
citizen. Interested individuals will need to complete an online application. 

CONTINUED 

National Public Radio  highlights Census-focused career services o� ered by New York Public Library:

“Marzena Ermler, the career services manager at the New York Public Library, says she has been 
recommending census positions as a ‘bridge job’ for some job seekers. ‘We very often see a lot of 
mature job seekers who are transitioning from one career to another,’ explains Ermler, who is based 
at the Science, Industry and Business Library in Manhattan. ‘They, for whatever reason, are laid o� , 
other jobs are over, and they need that quick access to cash.’”

SOURCE:  National Public Radio (January 28, 2019)

How Can My Library 
Increase Awareness of 
2020 Census Hiring? 93

Preparing My Library  
for the 2020 Census 94

How Can Libraries Help 
Count All Kids in the  
2020 Census? 95 

Academic Libraries  
and the 2020 Census:  
Reaching College Students 96

FOR ADDITIONAL RESOURCES ABOUT LIBRARIES 
AND THE 2020 CENSUS, VISIT ala.org/census

Share your library’s Census story with the hashtag #CountOnLibraries

Preparing My Library 
for the 2020 Census



L I B R A R I E S  A N D  T H E  2 0 2 0  C E N S U S

LIBRARIES ARE essential partners in achieving an accurate and complete count in the 2020 Census. As 
trusted, welcoming institutions with a far-reaching geographic presence, libraries have important opportunities 
to inform and engage their communities. 

With Census preparations ongoing and the questionnaire coming in March 2020, libraries 
should plan for potential impacts. The 2020 Census will:

• conduct its count primarily online for the fi rst time, 

• place an emphasis on reaching hard-to-count populations, 

• hire more than 500,000 temporary workers through an online application process, and 

• partner extensively with community and civic groups, agencies, and organizations. 

HOW MIGHT THE 2020 CENSUS AFFECT LIBRARIES?

In late 2019 and early 2020, the Census Bureau, government leaders, or community groups may approach the 
library to host or participate in meetings, programs, or outreach activities. In addition, jobseekers may use 
library computers and internet access to apply for Census jobs.

In March and April 2020, community members may use library computers and internet access to 
complete the Census questionnaire online. Civic leaders may ask the library to publicize accurate 
information about the Census.

HOW CAN LIBRARIES PREPARE FOR THE 2020 CENSUS?

• Encourage sta�  to review training materials such as ALA’s Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census,

• Assess your public access computers and internet to prepare for a potential spike in usage by people 
competing the Census questionnaire online,

• Reach out to your local Census Bureau Partnership Specialist 
and Complete Count Committee, and

• Consider o� ering programs or disseminating information 
about the 2020 Census.

CONTINUED 

FOR ADDITIONAL RESOURCES ABOUT LIBRARIES 
AND THE 2020 CENSUS, VISIT ala.org/census

Share your library’s Census story with the hashtag #CountOnLibraries

How Can Libraries Help 
Count All Kids in the 2020 Census?



L I B R A R I E S  A N D  T H E  2 0 2 0  C E N S U S

LIBRARIES ARE VITAL PARTNERS  in promoting a complete count 
of young children in the 2020 Census. Children under age 5 were the 
most undercounted age group in the 2010 Census, with more than 2 
million estimated to have been missed. 

When young kids are missed in the Census, their communities lose 
needed funding for schools, libraries, children’s health insurance, and other critical programs. Public and 
school libraries can play important roles to help achieve an accurate and inclusive count of young kids.  

WHY ARE YOUNG CHILDREN MISSED IN THE CENSUS?

The Census counts every person living in the United States, including newborns and babies. People are 
counted at the address where they live and stay most of the time, or if they don’t have a permanent resi-
dence, at the address where they are staying on April 1, 2020.

However, sometimes people don’t return the Census questionnaire or don’t 
realize that the young kids staying in their household should be included.

Children are more likely to be missed in the Census if:

• They live in large and complex households (such as blended families, 
multi-family or multi-generational households).

• They live with single parents or young parents between 
the ages of 18–29.

• They are not the biological or adopted child of the householder.

• They live with their grandparents, aunts or uncles, 
or other family members.

• They live with adults who do not speak English well
or their family includes immigrants.

• They live in low-income families.

• Their families rent rather than own their home.

Some communities are at greater risk of being undercounted. In the 2010 Census, black and Hispanic young 
children were missed twice as often as non-Hispanic white young children. 

CONTINUED 

Posters and outreach materials are 
available at 2020census.gov/partners.

FOR ADDITIONAL RESOURCES ABOUT LIBRARIES 
AND THE 2020 CENSUS, VISIT ala.org/census

Share your library’s Census story with the hashtag #CountOnLibraries

Reaching College Students



A C A D E M I C  L I B R A R I E S 

a n d  t h e  2 0 2 0  C E N S U S

THE 2020 CENSUS COUNT IS CRITICAL FOR HIGHER EDUCATION. Academic libraries can 
play a vital role in ensuring a complete count of students. Census data determine the allocation of more than 
$1.5 trillion each year for essential federal programs, such as scholarships, college readiness, campus facility 
improvements, research, and extension programs. 

In addition, researchers, government agencies, and 
nonprofi t organizations use Census data to establish policy 
and plan services—including determining representation 
in Congress and state and local government. If the Census 
misses people in a community, its residents face economic 
and political disadvantages.

WHY MIGHT THE CENSUS 
UNDERCOUNT COLLEGE STUDENTS? 

Experts consider college students a hard-to-count population, because: 

� They are highly mobile;
� Renters and people aged 18–24 were the top factors predicting low response areas in the 2010 Census;
� People aged 18–29 were the least likely to say they planned to participate in the 2020 Census; and 
� Students may also belong to other hard-to-count populations, such as immigrants, people of color, or 

people experiencing homelessness.

HOW DOES THE CENSUS COUNT COLLEGE STUDENTS?

Group Quarters: Students who board in a dormitory or other by-the-bed university housing, including some 
fraternity and sorority houses, will be counted through the residence administrator. These residents will not 
respond directly to the Census Bureau.

Renters: Students who rent or stay in a private apartment or house will self-respond to the 2020 Census. 
The Census Bureau will send a mailing to each housing unit (“123 Main Street, Apartment B,” for instance). 
Residents can respond online, by phone, or by mail, listing everyone living there on the same form.

Everyone 
off campus  
should get in 
on the census.
If you live off campus, responding to the 
2020 Census is an important and easy way to 
shape your future. The census impacts federal 
funding that goes toward critical programs like 
Pell Grants and health care services.

Students who live on campus count too, with 
the help of campus housing officials.

2020CENSUS.GOV
D-HP-HE-EN-026

CONTINUED 

Download outreach materials from 
2020census.gov/partners.

American Library Association

�� ALA 2020 Census page84, including tip sheets, recorded webinars, and downloadable graphics

Georgetown Center on Poverty and Inequality (GCPI)

�� GCPI census page85

�� Hard-to-Count Communities in the 2020 Census86

Other organizations

�� Census Counts87

�� Count All Kids88

�� Census & Sensibility89 from the California Library Association
�� Preparing for the First Digital Census90 from the Digital Equity Laboratory
�� Counted In toolkit91 from the University of Maryland College of Information Studies
�� Census 2020 Hard to Count Map92 from the City University of New York Mapping Service 

Note: Toggle Map Overlays to show public library locations

66 

http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/tools/Census%20Tips%2002%20-%20Hiring%20-%20v4%20-%20WEB.pdf 
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/Sign-ons/Preparing%20Library2020Census.pdf 
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/CensusLibrariesYoungKids.pdf 
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/CensusAcademic.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/govinfo/census
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/hard-to-count/
https://censuscounts.org/
https://countallkids.org/
https://claleadership.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/Census-Sensability-Final.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lW1UAdJosf_EIY2xVQ1atK93btz0omR-/view
http://countedinlibraries.org
https://www.censushardtocountmaps2020.us/


AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY JANUARY 2020 UPDATE | Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census 19

Endnotes

1.	 gwipp.gwu.edu/counting-dollars-2020-role-decenni-
al-census-geographic-distribution-federal-funds

2.	 www.census.gov/library/visualizations/2019/
comm/2020-everyone.html

3.	 www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/
content/govinfo/CensusAcademic.pdf 

4.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/
census/2020-census-group-quarters-operation/

5.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/
uploads/2018/10/GCPI-ESOI-Counting-Rural-
America-20181010.pdf

6.	 www.census.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2019/
tea-viewer.html

7.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/
uploads/2018/09/GCPI-ESOI-Counting-People-Experienc-
ing-Homelessness-20180904.pdf

8.	 https://funderscommittee.us8.list-manage.com/track/
click?u=8dbe09e1d7a4c411edca0e5d8&id=69c6c7bd-
8c&e=53ac83e9e5

9.	 www.washingtonpost.com/local/social-issues/
federal-judge-in-maryland-blocks-trumps-adminis-
tration-plan-to-add-citizenship-question-to-2020-cen-
sus/2019/04/05/3db89fb0-57c7-11e9-9136-f8e636f-
1f6df_story.html?utm_term=.95cdaeb8e730

10.	 www.thetaskforce.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/
Guide-to-the-2020-Census-An-Introduction.pdf

11.	 https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/
decennial/2020/technical-documentation/question-
naires-and-instructions/questionnaires/2020-informa-
tional-questionnaire.pdf

12.	 www.census.gov/library/video/2019/preview-2020-cen-
sus-video-language-guide.html

13.	 https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-18-599
14.	 Adapted from U.S. Government Accountability Office (GAO) 

Report, GAO-18-599, July 26, 2018. Available at www.gao.gov/
products/GAO-18-599.

15.	 https://censusproject.files.wordpress.com/2019/11/
cp-ohare-counting-young-kids-in-south-for-2020-
census-11-7-2019.pdf

16.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/ 
2018/06/Fact-Sheet-Undercount-of-Young-Children.pdf

17.	 www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/
content/govinfo/CensusLibrariesYoungKids.pdf

18.	 Adapted from U.S. Government Accountability Office (GAO) 
Report, GAO-18-599, July 26, 2018. Available at https://www.
gao.gov/products/GAO-18-599.

19.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/
uploads/2018/08/Low-Income-Families-HTC.pdf

20.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/
uploads/2018/08/People-Experiencing-Homeless-
ness-HTC.pdf

21.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/
census-2/latinos/

22.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/
census-2/asian-americans-and-native-hawaiians-and-pa-
cific-islanders/

23.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/
census-2/african-americans/

24.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/
census-2/aian/

25.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/
uploads/2018/06/Fact-Sheet-MENA-HTC.pdf

26.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/
uploads/2018/08/Renters-HTC-1.pdf

27.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/
young-children/

28.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/
census-2/hard-to-count/

29.	 www.censushardtocountmaps2020.us/
30.	 www.census.gov/roam
31.	 https://2020census.gov/en/response-rates.html
32.	 https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decen-

nial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-
oper-plan4.pdf

33.	 https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decen-
nial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-
oper-plan4.pdf

34.	 https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decen-
nial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-
oper-plan4.pdf

35.	 https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decen-
nial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-
oper-plan4.pdf

36.	 https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decen-
nial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-
oper-plan4.pdf

37.	 https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decen-
nial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-
oper-plan4.pdf

38.	 www.census.gov/partners/2020.html
39.	 https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decen-

nial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-
oper-plan4.pdf

40.	 www.gc.cuny.edu/Page-Elements/Academics-Re-
search-Centers-Initiatives/Centers-and-Institutes/
Center-for-Urban-Research/CUR-research-initiatives/
Public-Libraries-and-the-2020-Census

41.	 2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/
partners/2019-12/Half_Page_Handout_for_Libraries.pdf

42.	 www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-cen-
sus/2020-census/complete_count.html

43.	 https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/mate-
rials/partners/2019-10/partners-self-response.pdf

44.	 www.ala.org/advocacy/privacy/checklists/
public-access-computer

67 

http://gwipp.gwu.edu/counting-dollars-2020-role-decennial-census-geographic-distribution-federal-funds
http://gwipp.gwu.edu/counting-dollars-2020-role-decennial-census-geographic-distribution-federal-funds
http://gwipp.gwu.edu/counting-dollars-2020-role-decennial-census-geographic-distribution-federal-funds
https://www.census.gov/library/visualizations/2019/comm/2020-everyone.html
https://www.census.gov/library/visualizations/2019/comm/2020-everyone.html
https://www.census.gov/library/visualizations/2019/comm/2020-everyone.html
https://www.census.gov/library/visualizations/2019/comm/2020-everyone.html
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/CensusAcademic.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/CensusAcademic.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/CensusAcademic.pdf
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census/2020-census-group-quarters-operation/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census/2020-census-group-quarters-operation/
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/CensusAcademic.pdf

http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/GCPI-ESOI-Counting-Rural-America-20181010.pdf
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/GCPI-ESOI-Counting-Rural-America-20181010.pdf
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/GCPI-ESOI-Counting-Rural-America-20181010.pdf
http://www.census.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2019/tea-viewer.html
http://www.census.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2019/tea-viewer.html
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/GCPI-ESOI-Counting-People-Experiencing-Homelessness-20180904.pdf
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/GCPI-ESOI-Counting-People-Experiencing-Homelessness-20180904.pdf
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/GCPI-ESOI-Counting-People-Experiencing-Homelessness-20180904.pdf
https://funderscommittee.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=8dbe09e1d7a4c411edca0e5d8&id=69c6c7bd8c&e=53ac83e9e5
https://funderscommittee.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=8dbe09e1d7a4c411edca0e5d8&id=69c6c7bd8c&e=53ac83e9e5
https://funderscommittee.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=8dbe09e1d7a4c411edca0e5d8&id=69c6c7bd8c&e=53ac83e9e5
https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/social-issues/federal-judge-in-maryland-blocks-trumps-administration-plan-to-add-citizenship-question-to-2020-census/2019/04/05/3db89fb0-57c7-11e9-9136-f8e636f1f6df_story.html?utm_term=.95cdaeb8e730
https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/social-issues/federal-judge-in-maryland-blocks-trumps-administration-plan-to-add-citizenship-question-to-2020-census/2019/04/05/3db89fb0-57c7-11e9-9136-f8e636f1f6df_story.html?utm_term=.95cdaeb8e730
https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/social-issues/federal-judge-in-maryland-blocks-trumps-administration-plan-to-add-citizenship-question-to-2020-census/2019/04/05/3db89fb0-57c7-11e9-9136-f8e636f1f6df_story.html?utm_term=.95cdaeb8e730
https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/social-issues/federal-judge-in-maryland-blocks-trumps-administration-plan-to-add-citizenship-question-to-2020-census/2019/04/05/3db89fb0-57c7-11e9-9136-f8e636f1f6df_story.html?utm_term=.95cdaeb8e730
https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/social-issues/federal-judge-in-maryland-blocks-trumps-administration-plan-to-add-citizenship-question-to-2020-census/2019/04/05/3db89fb0-57c7-11e9-9136-f8e636f1f6df_story.html?utm_term=.95cdaeb8e730
https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/social-issues/federal-judge-in-maryland-blocks-trumps-administration-plan-to-add-citizenship-question-to-2020-census/2019/04/05/3db89fb0-57c7-11e9-9136-f8e636f1f6df_story.html?utm_term=.95cdaeb8e730
http://www.thetaskforce.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/Guide-to-the-2020-Census-An-Introduction.pdf
http://www.thetaskforce.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/Guide-to-the-2020-Census-An-Introduction.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/technical-documentation/questionnaires-and-instructions/questionnaires/2020-informational-questionnaire.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/technical-documentation/questionnaires-and-instructions/questionnaires/2020-informational-questionnaire.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/technical-documentation/questionnaires-and-instructions/questionnaires/2020-informational-questionnaire.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/technical-documentation/questionnaires-and-instructions/questionnaires/2020-informational-questionnaire.pdf
https://www.census.gov/library/video/2019/preview-2020-census-video-language-guide.html
https://www.census.gov/library/video/2019/preview-2020-census-video-language-guide.html
https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-18-599

https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-18-599
https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-18-599
https://censusproject.files.wordpress.com/2019/11/cp-ohare-counting-young-kids-in-south-for-2020-census-11-7-2019.pdf
https://censusproject.files.wordpress.com/2019/11/cp-ohare-counting-young-kids-in-south-for-2020-census-11-7-2019.pdf
https://censusproject.files.wordpress.com/2019/11/cp-ohare-counting-young-kids-in-south-for-2020-census-11-7-2019.pdf
https://censusproject.files.wordpress.com/2019/11/cp-ohare-counting-young-kids-in-south-for-2020-census-11-7-2019.pdf
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Fact-Sheet-Undercount-of-Young-Children.pdf
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Fact-Sheet-Undercount-of-Young-Children.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/CensusLibrariesYoungKids.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/CensusLibrariesYoungKids.pdf
https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-18-599
https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-18-599
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/08/Low-Income-Families-HTC.pdf
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/08/Low-Income-Families-HTC.pdf
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/08/People-Experiencing-Homelessness-HTC.pdf
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/08/People-Experiencing-Homelessness-HTC.pdf
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/08/People-Experiencing-Homelessness-HTC.pdf
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/latinos/
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/latinos/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/asian-americans-and-native-hawaiians-and-pacific-islanders/

http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/asian-americans-and-native-hawaiians-and-pacific-islanders/

http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/asian-americans-and-native-hawaiians-and-pacific-islanders/

http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/african-americans/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/african-americans/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/aian/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/aian/
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Fact-Sheet-MENA-HTC.pdf
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Fact-Sheet-MENA-HTC.pdf
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/08/Renters-HTC-1.pdf
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/08/Renters-HTC-1.pdf
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/young-children/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/young-children/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/hard-to-count/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/hard-to-count/
https://www.censushardtocountmaps2020.us/
https://www.census.gov/roam
https://2020census.gov/en/response-rates.html
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
www.census.gov/partners/2020.html
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/planning-docs/2020-oper-plan4.pdf
http://www.gc.cuny.edu/Page-Elements/Academics-Research-Centers-Initiatives/Centers-and-Institutes/Center-for-Urban-Research/CUR-research-initiatives/Public-Libraries-and-the-2020-Census
http://www.gc.cuny.edu/Page-Elements/Academics-Research-Centers-Initiatives/Centers-and-Institutes/Center-for-Urban-Research/CUR-research-initiatives/Public-Libraries-and-the-2020-Census
http://www.gc.cuny.edu/Page-Elements/Academics-Research-Centers-Initiatives/Centers-and-Institutes/Center-for-Urban-Research/CUR-research-initiatives/Public-Libraries-and-the-2020-Census
http://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Half_Page_Handout_for_Libraries.pdf
http://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Half_Page_Handout_for_Libraries.pdf
www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/2020-census/complete_count.html
www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/2020-census/complete_count.html
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-10/partners-self-response.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-10/partners-self-response.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/privacy/checklists/public-access-computer
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/privacy/checklists/public-access-computer


20 Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census | JANUARY 2020 UPDATE AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY

45.	 https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lW1UAdJosf_EIY2xVQ1at 
K93btz0omR-/view

46.	 https://2020census.gov/jobs
47.	 www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/

content/tools/Census%20Tips%2002%20-%20
Hiring%20-%20v4%20-%20WEB.pdf

48.	 www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveyhelp/fraudu-
lent-activity-and-scams.html

49.	 www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveyhelp/fraudu-
lent-activity-and-scams.html

50.	 https://2020census.gov/en/news-events/rumors.html
51.	 https://2020census.gov/en/avoiding-fraud.html
52.	 https://claleadership.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/

Census-Sensability-Final.pdf
53.	 https://2020census.gov/en/partners.html
54.	 www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/2020cen-

sus/2020-resources.html
55.	 www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/resources/

fun-facts.html
56.	 census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/resources/games.html
57.	 www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/2020cen-

sus/2020-resources/ell-adult-esl.html
58.	 https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/mate-

rials/partners/2019-12/Poster_About_2020_Census_Bene-
fits_Option_1.pdf

59.	 https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decen-
nial/2020/program-management/memo-series/2020-
memo-2019_18.pdf

60.	 https://2020census.gov/en/languages.html
61.	 www.census.gov/library/fact-sheets/2019/dec/guide-

lines-for-partners.html
62.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/

counting-military-personnel/
63.	 www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveyhelp/verify-a-

survey.html#par_textimage_972786710
64.	 www.census.gov/cgi-bin/main/email.cgi
65.	 www.census.gov/about/regions.html
66.	 2020census.gov/en/partners/outreach-materials.html
67.	 www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-cen-

sus/2020-census/planning-management/language-re-
sources/language-guides.html

68.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/
uploads/2019/11/GCPI-ESOI-An-Accessible-2020-
Census-201901127.pdf

69.	 https://s6624.pcdn.co/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/
CCH-Census-Fact-Sheet.pdf

70.	 www.thetaskforce.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/
Guide-to-the-2020-Census-An-Introduction.pdf

71.	 https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/ 
materials/partners/2019-11/Poster_Indicating_Response_
Location.pdf

72.	 https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/mate-
rials/partners/2019-08/Poster_About_Confidentiality_
Option1.pdf

73.	 https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/mate-
rials/partners/2019-07/Poster_About_Counting_Young_
Children_Option2.pdf

74.	 https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/mate-
rials/partners/2019-12/Poster_for_Hispanic_Audiences_
Spanish.pdf 

75.	 www.2020census.gov
76.	 https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/

materials/partners/2019-12/2020-informational-invita-
tion-letter.pdf

77.	 https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/
decennial/2020/technical-documentation/question-
naires-and-instructions/questionnaires/2020-informa-
tional-questionnaire.pdf 

78.	 www.census.gov/library/video/2019/preview-2020-cen-
sus-video-language-guide.html

79.	 www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-cen-
sus/2020-census/planning-management/language-re-
sources/language-guides.html

80.	 https://2020census.gov/en/partners/outreach-materials.
html

81.	 https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/mate-
rials/partners/2019-12/Half_Page_Handout_for_Libraries.
pdf

82.	 https://2020census.gov/en/partners/psa-toolkit.html
83.	 www.census.gov/roam
84.	 www.ala.org/advocacy/govinfo/census
85.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census/
86.	 www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/

census-2/hard-to-count/
87.	 https://censuscounts.org/
88.	 https://countallkids.org/
89.	 https://claleadership.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/

Census-Sensability-Final.pdf
90.	 https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lW1UAdJosf_EIY2xVQ1at 

K93btz0omR-/view
91.	 countedinlibraries.org
92.	 www.censushardtocountmaps2020.us/
93.	 www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/

content/tools/Census%20Tips%2002%20-%20
Hiring%20-%20v4%20-%20WEB.pdf

94.	 www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/
content/govinfo/Sign-ons/Preparing%20Library-
2020Census.pdf

95.	 www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/
content/govinfo/CensusLibrariesYoungKids.pdf

96.	 www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/
content/govinfo/CensusAcademic.pdf

97.	 www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/
content/govinfo/LT-Census-Counts.jpg

68 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lW1UAdJosf_EIY2xVQ1at
K93btz0omR-/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lW1UAdJosf_EIY2xVQ1at
K93btz0omR-/view
https://2020census.gov/jobs
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/tools/Census%20Tips%2002%20-%20Hiring%20-%20v4%20-%20WEB.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/tools/Census%20Tips%2002%20-%20Hiring%20-%20v4%20-%20WEB.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/tools/Census%20Tips%2002%20-%20Hiring%20-%20v4%20-%20WEB.pdf
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveyhelp/fraudulent-activity-and-scams.html
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveyhelp/fraudulent-activity-and-scams.html
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveyhelp/fraudulent-activity-and-scams.html
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveyhelp/fraudulent-activity-and-scams.html
https://2020census.gov/en/news-events/rumors.html
https://2020census.gov/en/avoiding-fraud.html
https://claleadership.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/Census-Sensability-Final.pdf
https://claleadership.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/Census-Sensability-Final.pdf
https://2020census.gov/en/partners.html
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/2020census/2020-resources.html
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/2020census/2020-resources.html
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/resources/fun-facts.html
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/resources/fun-facts.html
http://census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/resources/games.html
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/2020census/2020-resources/ell-adult-esl.html
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sis/2020census/2020-resources/ell-adult-esl.html
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Poster_About_2020_Census_Benefits_Option_1.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Poster_About_2020_Census_Benefits_Option_1.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Poster_About_2020_Census_Benefits_Option_1.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/memo-series/2020-memo-2019_18.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/memo-series/2020-memo-2019_18.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/program-management/memo-series/2020-memo-2019_18.pdf
https://2020census.gov/en/languages.html

https://www.census.gov/library/fact-sheets/2019/dec/guidelines-for-partners.html
https://www.census.gov/library/fact-sheets/2019/dec/guidelines-for-partners.html
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/counting-military-personnel/
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/counting-military-personnel/
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveyhelp/verify-a-survey.html#par_textimage_972786710
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveyhelp/verify-a-survey.html#par_textimage_972786710
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveyhelp/verify-a-survey.html#par_textimage_972786710
https://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/main/email.cgi
http://www.census.gov/about/regions.html
https://2020census.gov/en/partners/outreach-materials.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/2020-census/planning-management/language-resources/language-guides.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/2020-census/planning-management/language-resources/language-guides.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/2020-census/planning-management/language-resources/language-guides.html
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/GCPI-ESOI-An-Accessible-2020-Census-201901127.pdf
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/GCPI-ESOI-An-Accessible-2020-Census-201901127.pdf
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/GCPI-ESOI-An-Accessible-2020-Census-201901127.pdf
https://s6624.pcdn.co/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/CCH-Census-Fact-Sheet.pdf
https://s6624.pcdn.co/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/CCH-Census-Fact-Sheet.pdf
https://www.thetaskforce.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/Guide-to-the-2020-Census-An-Introduction.pdf
https://www.thetaskforce.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/Guide-to-the-2020-Census-An-Introduction.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-11/Poster_Indicating_Response_Location.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-11/Poster_Indicating_Response_Location.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-11/Poster_Indicating_Response_Location.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-08/Poster_About_Confidentiality_Option1.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-08/Poster_About_Confidentiality_Option1.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-08/Poster_About_Confidentiality_Option1.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-07/Poster_About_Counting_Young_Children_Option2.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-07/Poster_About_Counting_Young_Children_Option2.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-07/Poster_About_Counting_Young_Children_Option2.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Poster_for_Hispanic_Audiences_Spanish.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Poster_for_Hispanic_Audiences_Spanish.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Poster_for_Hispanic_Audiences_Spanish.pdf
http://www.2020census.gov
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/2020-informational-invitation-letter.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/2020-informational-invitation-letter.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/2020-informational-invitation-letter.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/technical-documentation/questionnaires-and-instructions/questionnaires/2020-informational-questionnaire.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/technical-documentation/questionnaires-and-instructions/questionnaires/2020-informational-questionnaire.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/technical-documentation/questionnaires-and-instructions/questionnaires/2020-informational-questionnaire.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial/2020/technical-documentation/questionnaires-and-instructions/questionnaires/2020-informational-questionnaire.pdf
https://www.census.gov/library/video/2019/preview-2020-census-video-language-guide.html
https://www.census.gov/library/video/2019/preview-2020-census-video-language-guide.html
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/2020-census/planning-management/language-resources/language-guides.html
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/2020-census/planning-management/language-resources/language-guides.html
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/2020-census/planning-management/language-resources/language-guides.html
https://2020census.gov/en/partners/outreach-materials.html
https://2020census.gov/en/partners/outreach-materials.html
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Half_Page_Handout_for_Libraries.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Half_Page_Handout_for_Libraries.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-12/Half_Page_Handout_for_Libraries.pdf
https://2020census.gov/en/partners/psa-toolkit.html
https://www.census.gov/roam
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/govinfo/census
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/hard-to-count/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/hard-to-count/
https://censuscounts.org/
https://countallkids.org/
https://claleadership.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/Census-Sensability-Final.pdf
https://claleadership.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/Census-Sensability-Final.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lW1UAdJosf_EIY2xVQ1atK93btz0omR-/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lW1UAdJosf_EIY2xVQ1atK93btz0omR-/view
http://countedinlibraries.org
https://www.censushardtocountmaps2020.us/
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/tools/Census%20Tips%2002%20-%20Hiring%20-%20v4%20-%20WEB.pdf

http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/tools/Census%20Tips%2002%20-%20Hiring%20-%20v4%20-%20WEB.pdf

http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/tools/Census%20Tips%2002%20-%20Hiring%20-%20v4%20-%20WEB.pdf

http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/Sign-ons/Preparing%20Library2020Census.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/Sign-ons/Preparing%20Library2020Census.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/Sign-ons/Preparing%20Library2020Census.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/CensusLibrariesYoungKids.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/CensusLibrariesYoungKids.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/CensusAcademic.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/CensusAcademic.pdf
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/LT-Census-Counts.jpg
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/LT-Census-Counts.jpg


AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION + GEORGETOWN CENTER ON POVERTY AND INEQUALITY JANUARY 2020 UPDATE | Libraries’ Guide to the 2020 Census 21

Acknowledgments

Many individuals worked to draft, review, edit and design to make this document possible.  
We are grateful for their many contributions, including:

�� Christopher Brown, Initiative Coordinator, GCPI
�� Cara Brumfield, Senior Policy Analyst, GCPI
�� Isabella Camacho-Craft, Communications  

and Policy Associate, GCPI
�� Indivar Dutta-Gupta, Co-Executive Director, GCPI
�� Jae June Lee, Policy Assistant, GCPI
�� Gavin Baker, Deputy Director of Public Policy and 

Government Relations, ALA Public Policy  
& Advocacy Office

�� Karen Brown, ACRL Consulting Services
�� Larra Clark, Deputy Director of the Public Library 

Association and the ALA Public Policy & Advocacy Office
�� Sara Kamal, Policy Associate, ALA Public Policy  

& Advocacy Office
�� Catherine Hartz,  National Partnerships, U.S. Census Bureau
�� Terri Ann Lowenthal, Consultant on 2020 Census
�� Karen Sheets de Gracia, Graphic Designer

ALA 2020 Census Library Outreach and Education Task Force members

�� Erin Ackerman, R. Barbara Gitenstein Library, The College of New Jersey
�� Tom Adamich, Visiting Librarian Service
�� Patricia Ball, Cobb County (GA) Public Library System
�� Heather Cousin, Thousand Oaks (CA) Library
�� Susan Hildreth, Aspen Institute Fellow
�� Nate Hill, Metropolitan New York Library Council
�� Martha Hutzel, Central Rappahannock (VA) Regional Library
�� Jeremy Johannesen, New York Library Association
�� Sarah Kostelecky, College of University Libraries & Learning Sciences, University of New Mexico
�� Karen Mellor, Rhode Island Office of Library & Information Services
�� Janet O’Keefe, Flint (MI) Public Library
�� Michelle Perera, Pasadena (CA) Public Library
�� Ramiro Salazar, San Antonio (TX) Public Library
�� Jennie Stapp, Montana State Library
�� Tracy Strobel, Cuyahoga County (OH) Public Library, Task Force Chair
�� Cecilia Tovar, Santa Monica (CA) Public Library
�� Kelvin Watson, Broward County (FL) Libraries Division

Libraries Transform graphic
SOURCE: ALA 97 

69 

http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/LT-Census-Counts.jpg


AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
50 E. Huron St., Chicago, IL 60611

www.ala.org/census

UPDATE PUBLISHED JANUARY 2020.  
© American Library Association. This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution License,  

available at http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/3.0. c    b

70 

www.ala.org/census
http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/3.0


71 



72 



www.greentrails.org			                           Page 2	           gtia@greentrails.org

Kids
Discovery Brigade 
Grades K-2. Registration Required. Mondays, Meeting 
Room A/B, 4:00-4:45PM

Each Monday, we explore a different science 
or technology topic with programming for 
kids in early Elementary School. Join the 
Discovery Brigade and see what fun and 
craziness awaits!

•	 Igloo Engineering (Jan. 6) Team up with a friend to build 
the sturdiest igloo.

•	 Symmetry Science (Jan. 13) Let’s find out what makes 
snowflakes so unique.

•	 There’s Snow Place Like Home (Jan. 20) Bring cold 
weather inside and explore a winter storm. 

•	 Friend or Froze? (Jan. 27) Today we’ll discover how ice 
can be used in experiments.

Imagination Inc. 
Grades 3-5. Registration Required. Tuesdays, Meeting 
Room A/B, 4:00-5:00pm
Are you ready to delve deeper when it comes to science? 
Do you yearn to explore strange new worlds? Do you like 
to watch things explode? Then join us for Imagination Inc. 
every Tuesday!
•	 Lego WeDo (Jan. 7) Learn a little engineering and build 

robots with Lego WeDo.
•	 DIY Moon Sand (Jan. 14) Use lunar logic and try different 

recipes for making moon sand!
•	 Food Engineering (Jan. 21) Use every day, common 

foods to solve crazy challenges!
•	 Snowball Cannons (Jan. 28) You read that right! Learn 

how to make a snowball cannon. 
Teens
Decorating Sugar Cookies 
Thursday, January 9, 6:00-7:30pm, Meeting Room B
Join Rachel Cuzzone, from the Culinary Arts Program at 
College of DuPage, as she demonstrates techniques for 
decorating sugar cookies. Then, use those skills to decorate 
your own wintery creations.

Smash Bros. Night!  
Thursday, January 16, 6:30-8:00pm, Meeting Room A

Join us for a fun night of delightful 
demolition with Super Smash Bros. 
Ultimate on the Nintendo Switch! Bring 
your A-game and beat your friends! 
Snacks will be served! 

DIY Galaxy Tote Bag 
Friday, January 24, 6:30-8:00pm Meeting Room B
Create your very own painted galaxy tote bag! Perfect 
for carrying all your books or accompanying you on your 
intergalactic travels. 
Adults 
Start the New Year with Meditation 
Tuesday, January 7, 7:00-8:00pm Meeting Room A/B
The New Year is a time to create a clean slate. Sara Gerliczki 
has been inspiring her audiences with simple meditation 
techniques, and now you can join her! Improve positivity and 
relaxation, and begin the New Year with a fresh start.

Lisle Library Writers Group  
Friday, January 17, 6:30-8:30pm Meeting Room A
This once-a-month group shares three 
pages of written work, be it creative 
fiction, non-fiction, poetry, or other 
formats, and gives helpful feedback. 
Writers can join anytime without any 
need to commit to the forum, the door 
is open to all writers of any format.

Taxes Are Everyone’s Business 
Thursday, January 23, 6:30-8:30pm Meeting Room A/B
Doing your taxes can be a daunting process. New tax laws 
for the New Year can make it even more stressful. Join Judi 
Strauss to get some clarity for the new tax year. 

Adult Board Game Night! 
Friday, January 31, 6:00-8:30pm Meeting Room B
Beat cabin fever with tabletop gaming! We will have an 
assortment of tabletop games such as Settlers of Catan, 
Dominion, Smashup, and Splendor, or bring your own game! 
We also have a small crafty while you wait your turn at the 
dice.
Literacy 
If you or anyone you know needs help with speaking, 
reading, writing, or communicating in English, join the “ESL 
for You!” classes at the Library! Saturdays 10:00am – Noon, 
Jan. 11 & 25.
The Library also hosts an English Conversation Group 
led by Literacy DuPage tutors. Some conversation skills 
are necessary to engage in lively conversation. Saturdays 
10:00am – Noon. Jan 11 & 28.

Lisle Library Events
For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

73 


